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REGULAR MEETING: 

 

 

MR. KANE:  I'd like to call the Town of New Windsor

Zoning Board of Appeals regular session February 10,

2012 meeting to order.

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES DATED 1/13/14 & 1/27/14 

 

MR. KANE:  Motion to accept minutes of January 13, 2014

and January 27, 2014 as written.

 

MR. SCHEIBLE:  So moved.

 

MR. BEDETTI:  Second it.

 

ROLL CALL 
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MR. SCHEIBLE AYE 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 

MR. HAMEL AYE 

MR. TORPEY AYE 

MR. KANE AYE 
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PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: 

 

INOEL & ROBYN GUZMAN (14-02) 

 

MR. KANE:  Tonight's first preliminary meeting Inoel

and Robyn Guzman.  An area variance of 15.5 feet is

requested for proposed covered porch and front entry

that does not meet front yard setbacks.  Located at 111

Erie Avenue in an R-4 zone.  Come on up.  So what you

want to do, what we do in the Town of New Windsor is we

hold not only the preliminary but just to let you know

we hold two meetings.  Every decision we make has to be

made at a public hearing.  We hold a preliminary

meeting so we can get a general idea of what you want

to do, make sure we have enough information.  Other

towns you walk in cold, you don't have the right stuff,

you lose, you can't come back for six months.  We'll

set you up for a public hearing, make sure we have

everything, similar operation when we go to the public

hearing.  So speak loud for the young lady over there

to hear you and tell us in your own words exactly what

you want to do.

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Good evening, my name is Inoel, I-N-O-E-L, 

last name is Guzman, G-U-Z-M-A-N.  I'm here to request 

a variance to build a covered porch and entryway as 

part of a major renovation for my home.  If you refer 

to the documents I submitted, specifically the survey, 

you'll see that my dwelling is about 30 feet from the 

road, Erie Avenue.  There's a section labeled stoop 

there, okay, the stoop is actually a front porch, okay, 

so covered.  So the plan is to enclose that and on the 

left of it build the covered porch as part of the major 

renovation that's where the possible violation of the 

current zoning rule is. 

 

MR. KANE:  Approximately when was your house built?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Not exactly sure but I think '30s.

 

MR. KANE:  So predated zoning.  No matter what you did

you would have to be here because the front of the

house with the existing porch it's only 30 feet from

the road.  

 

MRS. GUZMAN:  With the porch it's less. 

 

MR. GUZMAN:  With the porch--

 

MR. KANE:  With what you have right now.
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MR. CHANIN:  Is that young lady Robyn?

 

MRS. GUZMAN:  Yes, I'm sorry, R-O-B-Y-N 

 

MR. CHANIN:  Thank you.

 

MR. KANE:  Couple of quick questions on this.  Cutting

down any trees or substantial vegetation in the

building of this more?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  No.

 

MR. KANE:  Creating water hazards or runoffs?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  No.

 

MR. KANE:  Any easements going through that particular

section where the porch is existing now?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  No.  

 

MR. KANE:  The covered porch, we'll call it that, 

that's been in existence since the house has been built 

as far as you know? 

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Most likely.

 

MR. KANE:  In looking at it that's going to be shifted

over towards if I'm looking at the front of the house

over towards the right?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Correct, so the porch that's there now is

going to be covered.  If you refer to the pictures, the

front porch imagine will be covered.  

 

MRS. GUZMAN:  And enclosed.   

 

MR. GUZMAN:  And actually on the drawings there that 

the architect has on the right, yes, there would be 

another porch constructed so be shifting over that 

porch. 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE:  On the right that's looking from the

road or coming from the house?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  So let's say looking at the, from the

road.  

 

MR. KANE:  From the road looking at the house? 
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MR. GUZMAN:  Yes, so on the right, so now I'll refer to

looking at the house from the road.

 

MR. KANE:  Your intent as of right now because you

have, it's 25 feet existing right now to your front

porch, so your plan is to build, not bring that any

closer to the road but to build out to what's existing

right now to the front?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Correct.

 

MR. KANE:  Okay, and obviously you need the entryway

there because there's a front door and without it you

would have a two, three, four foot drop to the ground

so you need something for safety there?

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Right, correct.

 

MR. KANE:  Okay, further questions from the board?

I'll accept a motion.

 

MR. BEDETTI:  I'll make a motion we schedule a public

hearing for Inoel and Robyn Guzman for a proposed

covered front porch that does not meet the front yard

setback located at 111 Erie Avenue in an R-4 zone.

 

MR. TORPEY:  I'll second that.

 

ROLL CALL 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 

MR. HAMEL AYE 

MR. TORPEY AYE 

MR. KANE AYE 

 

MR. KANE:  You're all set.  This will tell you what

your next steps are, okay?  And if you have any

questions, give Cam a call down in the office, okay?  

 

MR. GUZMAN:  Thank you so much.  Have a good night. 

 

MR. KANE:  Careful home.  
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TABLED ITEMS: 

 

ARIMES ESTATES LTD. (13-28) 

 

MR. KANE:  Tonight's public hearing we have a tabled 

item we'll take up first, Arimes Estates, Ltd.  Area 

variances required for an existing addition built 

without a permit that does not meet side or rear yard 

setbacks and a proposed deck that does not meet side 

yard setbacks.  Located at 1083 Route 94 in an NC zone.  

Okay, so we're back at it.  I see that you have 

provided us with a letter from Paul Foody, Code 

Compliance Specialist for New York State Thruway 

Authority dated 2/10/14 to Arimes Estates basically 

stating that the applicant has satisfactorily addressed 

the concerns of the Authority in regards to this 

matter.  So everything's been cleaned up, the fence has 

been put back up? 

 

MR. MOSLEM:  Yes.

 

MR. KANE:  They don't have a problem with it.  I wanted

to introduce, we're just going to put in with the

pictures that we do have a plan from 1967 showing the

site and how close it was to the existing fence line at

that time too.  So I'm just going to add that to the

record in here so that we have that information.  Okay,

we're passed the point where is there anybody here for

this particular hearing?  The last meeting we didn't

close the public portion of the meeting so I'm going to

close the public portion of the meeting right now

seeing there's nobody here, bring it back to Cam and

ask Cam how many mailings we had?

 

MRS. AMMIRATI:  On the second day of January 2014, I

compared 28 addressed envelopes containing the public

hearing notice with no responses.

 

MR. KANE:  Okay, and you understand if everything is

approved tonight that you're still subject to all the

inspections by the building department for final

approvals?

 

MR. MOSLEM:  Yes.

 

MR. KANE:  Further questions, gentlemen?

 

MR. TORPEY:  Looks good.
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MR. SCHEIBLE:  I hope the snow isn't covering

everything right now.

 

MR. MOSLEM:  No.  

 

MR. KANE:  I was happy that the Thruway Authority 

signed off, that was the most important thing, 

everything was cleaned off and that in the long run 

that piece of property got cleaned up after all these 

years.  So I think that's significant too.  If there 

are no further questions at this point, I'll accept a 

motion. 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE:  I'll make a motion that the Arimes

Estates, Ltd. area variance requested for an existing

addition built without a permit that does not meet the

side or rear setbacks and proposed deck that does not

meet the side yard setback located on Route 94 Little

Britain Road be passed for the new variance.

 

MR. BEDETTI:  I'll second it.

 

ROLL CALL 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 

MR. HAMEL AYE 

MR. TORPEY AYE 

MR. KANE AYE 

 

MR. KANE:  You're all set.

 

MR. MOSLEM:  Thank you very much.  

 

MR. KANE:  This is the government, you're not done with 

paperwork, just follow what's on there, okay?  Good 

luck to you.  Have a great night. 

 

MR. MOSLEM:  Thank you.
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PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 

ROBERT MC INTOSH (14-01) 

 

MR. KANE:  Tonight's last public hearing Robert

McIntosh.  An area variance of 14 feet is requested for

proposed six foot by 10 foot addition that does not

meet side yard setbacks.  Located at 68 Riley Road in

an R-3 zone.  Evening, Mr. McIntosh, brought your fan

club?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  We didn't have enough time to stop at

home, drop everybody off.

 

MR. KANE:  That's fine.  Same thing as the preliminary,

you'll want to state your name and address, tell us

exactly what you want to do in your own words.

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  My name is Rob McIntosh, I live at 68 

Riley Road, New Windsor, New York.  I'm looking at 

putting a six by eight room on the side of my house.  

Room is to help house my utilities.  I'm trying to get 

everything out of my crawl space so I don't have any 

water issues. 

 

MR. KANE:  Okay, and a couple standard questions, same

as what we asked in the preliminary meeting, not

cutting down substantial trees or vegetation in the

building of the shed?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  None.

 

MR. KANE:  Creating any water hazards or runoffs?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  No.

 

MR. KANE:  You're trying to get away from the water, I

understand that.

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  Absolutely.

 

MR. KANE:  Any easements running through that

particular area?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  No.

 

MR. KANE:  Generally speaking, this is the best place

on your yard for this particular shed?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  Unfortunately, it's the only place I
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can put it, yeah.

 

MR. KANE:  You want to explain that to us?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  With the covered front porch, I can't

go out towards the road.  In the back if I connect

anywhere it's blocking windows and light going into the

bedrooms and the kitchen and the, I think it's the

south side I've got a garage, I can't go out that way.

And then I also have the town drainage ditch so I

really can't move any way towards there.

 

MR. KANE:  The shed itself is 10 foot by six foot

that's not an oversized shed for your neighborhood?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  No, no.

 

MR. KANE:  We had talked before about the steps going

into that, did we handle that?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  When I went to drop my paperwork off

with the building department they said the steps

weren't required.

 

MR. KANE:  We just want to make sure, you're spending

money to be here, we don't want you to come back unless

you want to.  Okay, at this point, I'm going to open it

up to the public and ask if there's anybody here for

this particular hearing?  Seeing as there's nobody here

for this particular hearing, we'll close the public

portion of the meeting, ask Cam how many mailings we

had?

 

MRS. AMMIRATI:  On the 28 day of January 2014, I

compared 29 addressed envelopes containing the public

hearing notice with no responses.

 

MR. KANE:  Okay, and with the shed you're going to have

electricity going in there just for a light?

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  Yes, yes.

 

MR. KANE:  Further questions from the board?  I'll

accept a motion.  

 

MR. HAMEL:  I'll make a motion that we grant Robert 

McIntosh the variances as required. 

 

MR. TORPEY:  I'll second that.

 



    10February 10, 2014

ROLL CALL 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 

MR. HAMEL AYE 

MR. TORPEY AYE 

MR. KANE AYE 

 

MR. KANE:  You're all set, there's the last of your

paperwork from us.  Good luck.  Have a great evening.

 

MR. MC INTOSH:  Thank you.  Have a nice night.
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FORMAL DECISIONS 

 

1.  Thomas & James Amend 

2.  Kenneth Parker 

 

MR. KANE:  Gentlemen, we have two formal decisions to

make, I'll accept a motion on them if you want to take

them as one vote that's fine too.

 

MR. BEDETTI:  I'll make a motion that we accept formal

decisions as published and distributed by e-mail for

Thomas and James Amend identified as 13-30 and Kenneth

Parker identified as 13-29 as written.  

 

MR. SCHEIBLE:  Second it. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 

MR. HAMEL AYE 

MR. TORPEY AYE 

MR. KANE AYE 

 

MR. KANE:  Our next meeting is February 24.  Motion to 

adjourn? 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE: So moved. 

 

MR. BEDETTI:  Second it. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE 

MR. BEDETTI AYE 

MR. HAMEL AYE 

MR. TORPEY AYE 

MR. KANE AYE 

 

Respectfully Submitted By: 

 

 

 

Frances Roth 

Stenographer 


